SCOL.75767_0001

From: e

Sent: 18/08/2016 11:48:26 PM
To: e
Subject: Re: Draft table - Parrabell [DLM=Sensitive]

weihting X raw score divided by 5 (as 5 is maximum score)
Shobha Sharma | Manager Operational Policy & Diversity Team | Operational Programs| NSW Police Force

=4 Please consider the environment before printing your emails and attachments g4

Jacqueline Braw---19/08/2016 09:44:39---0k, can you tell me the secret formula? not that | will remember anyway ...

From: Jacqueline Bravillll starf/NSWPolice

To: Shobha Sharma IR Staf/NSWPolice@NSWPolice
Date: 19/08/2016 09:44

Subject: Re: Draft table - Parrabell [DLM=Sensitive]

ok, can you tell me the secret formula? not that | will remember anyway ...

Jackie Braw
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Shobha Sharma---19/08/2016 09:41:17---dB | checked with Shyuan, and re-done the table with the correct scores now.
Attached.

From: Shobha Sharma/ I Staff/NSWPolice

To: Jacqueline Braw/ I Staft/NSWPolice @NSWPolice

Cc: Anthony CrandeII/-’Staff/NSWPoI|ce@NSWPoI|ce Christopher Devery/-/Staff/NSWPollce@NSWPoI|ce
Date: 19/08/2016 09:41

Subject: Re: Draft table - Parrabell [DLM=Sensitive]

JB | checked with Shyuan, and re-done the table with the correct scores now.

Attached.
SS

Shobha Sharma | Manager Operational Policy & Diversity Team | Operational Programs| NSW Police Force

4 Please consider the environment before printing your emails and attachments g4

[attachment "EVALUATION CRITERIA docx" deleted by Jacqueline Braw |l Statt/NSWPolice]



SCOI.75767_0002

Jacqueline Braw---18/08/2016 17:11:20---Hi all, Sorry for the delay.

From: Jacqueline Br/aw/'/Staff/NSWPolice

To: Shobha Sharma, Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Anthony Crandell/-/Staff/NSWPoIice@NSWPoIice, Christopher
DeveryIN Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 18/08/2016 17:11

Subject: Draft table - Parrabell [DLM=Sensitive]

Hi all,

Sorry for the delay.

Pls feel free to add/change and send back to me.

| am still unsure of the weighted scores and we will check with Shyuan.
Jackie

[attachment "EVALUATION CRITERIA.docx" deleted by Shobha Sharma /I staffNswPolice]

Jackie Braw

e

Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender & Intersex
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Surry Hills LAC, Lvi 3 Sydney Police Centre Operational Programs
151-241 Goulbum St, Surry Hills NSW 2010 Level 2. 20 Charles St. Paramatta
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